
San Elizario ISD’s mission is to graduate students with skills to meet the demands of a changing 
world by promoting student success as non-negotiable, channeling resources to match learning 
needs of students, employ and retain a quality staff so that San Elizario is a proud, innovative and 
academically superior district

              
               San Elizario ISD
               P.O. Box 920
               San Elizario, TX 79849
               Phone 915.872.3900
               Fax 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM
To:         Members of the Board of Trustees
From:    Norberto Rivas, Chief Financial Officer
Subject: Public comment and input on the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 

Fund (ESSER III) 
Date:     June 12, 2024   

HISTORY: 
The district applied for ESSER III grant funds in July of 2021 and received a notice of grant 
award for $15,640,897 with a grant ending date of September 30, 2024. 

RATIONALE: 
The grant includes a requirement that the grantee’s Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and 
Continuity of Services Plan and the grantee’s Plan for Uses of ARP ESSER III funds must be 
reviewed at least every 6 months and updated as appropriate.  

BUDGET IMPACT:
There is no budget impact with this agenda item as it is for public comment and discussion only. 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:  

Please check one:     ☐ For approval       ☒ Report / Information only         ☐ Recognition only


